-DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-29- /28]
WITNESSES '

J. Sims — LPD #16-7119

The State of South Carollna

County of Lancaster

ARREST WARRANT NUMBERIDOA
Count ! i

2016A2920300278 (DOA—5—28—16)
Count il i e
2016A2920300279

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

T ar"’mag
= i‘ k‘ ;

e -Iriaiéthent for

FO@” Of(gj( ’6/16 i Countl

& &L Mrder J
VERDICT: SC Code: §16-3-10
a - ‘CDR Code: 0116

=:Class: Felony EXM .3 f )

s Count 1l

'-Possessmn“of al Flrearm Durmé the

Commlssmn of a Violent Crime
S*C..Codé’ § 16-23-490: -

{_L .. CDRGode: 0549

Foreperson ofPet/tJury -~ * % Class Felony, F . & =
Date: _ : [ ’ oo,




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | ' INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

/

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 18, 2016, the Grand Jurors of

Lancaster County present upon their oath:

COUNT |

MURDER
That Rashad Demond Johnson did at 1600 block of Palmetto Place, Lancaster,
South Carolina, in Lancaster County, South Carolina, on or about May 21, 2016,

,feIonroust willfully, and with malrce aforethought kill and murder the vrctrm Deangelo

o "Klrk by shooting the victim which constrtuted the proxrmate cause of the death of the

victim on* May 21, 2016, in vrolatlon of Sectlon 16-3- 10 of the Code of Laws of South

"fCaro//na_ o ‘;

. : - : COUNTH o R oo
POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION OF A VI@LENT CRIME " .

' That Rashad Demond Johnson d|d in Lancaster County, South Carolrna on or
-about I\/Iay 21 2016, possess or visibly dlsplay a flrearm to wit: a handgun dunng hIS
,commlssmn ‘of a violent crime, to W|t Murder of Deangelo Kirk, in vrolatlon of §16 23— .

490 Code of Laws of South Caro//na ( 1976), as amended

Against the peace and drgmty of- the State and contrary to the statute in such case

N2 7 '_j_.,

made and provided. ,;-E &

RandyE N,e@man Jr., SOTICITOR




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Lancaster ; |
STATE VS. y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2016GS2901281 Crund1T
Rashad Demond Johnson ) A/W#_2016A2920300278 .
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _5/21/2016 dﬂ Df\,.,
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010; 16'03'005\0“&"6]3')@ ~
DOB: , CosstE ) CDRCode#: 0116 .
Address: 77 ) ¥ ) .
City,State,Zip: Lancaster SC 29720 P&B
DL S SibE % SENTENCE SHHET(
*CDL Yes[] No[j CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat YesD No[] . ’
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was » [J CONVICTED OF or
TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary manslaughter ' '
in violation of § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws; bearing CDR Code # 0217
[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC - [1817-25-45
' ' : ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) v
The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense,’ [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea Wt Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendatian by the State.
ATTEST: ‘ : ’
- / _01892% .
_—" Collifis, Lisa SC Bar#- _ Defenddpt

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] Counfy Defention Center,

for a determinate term of {ﬁ days/mont A
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

gr  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years -
that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Dépértment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. - :

[ ] CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C.Code - § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. .

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or' ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing . 'DOrdéred PTUP . :
Total: § . plus20% fee: - $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N
(] Setby SCDPPPS : : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- ' May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing .
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ .Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ~§ pmts. of § beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $i00 " § : -
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 - $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(I) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  §. (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

$ Proviso 61.6 requires $5

3% to County (if paid in installments)

TOTAL any other fees.

Presiding Judge pald R
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl Judge Code: / ] / (/, Z‘//I 8
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: .~ g/ (7
SCCA/217 (07/2016) / AN



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lancaster i
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS2901281 (‘Mjﬁ
Rashad Demond Johnson y  A/WH_2016A2920300279
ARA: , )  Dateof Offense: _5/21/2016 =
Race: BLACK _ Sex: M Age: 29 y  SC.Code § :_ 16-23-0490 A g ol-T
—_— —_ == — =7
DOB: . SS#:: . )  CDRCode#: _ 0549 v
Address: -« T ! )
City,State,Zip: Lancaster SC 29720 ' .
pDL¥: -~ SID#: % SENTENCE S@Eﬁbo
*CDL Yes B No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] p
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS p ea/S
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during, violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC []1817-25-45
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :

The charge is:- [ As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea iszgﬁ}iﬁout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendat]’“on by the State.
ATTEST: : :

ollirfs, Lisa- SC Bar# Defedant ‘ Attorneyfor Defer:;da% SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the 4 State Department of Corrections, [ ] Coufity Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/months/ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof$ prov1ded that upontheserviceof ~__ days/months/years and/or payment’
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to* South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
ion, which are incorporated by reference. »
NCURRENT o CONSECUTIVE tosentence on: | b -fy$- 24~ 1281 4
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
. [J The Defendant is to.be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant t0 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
" Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP )
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: | ] Obtain GED ] -
[] Set by SCDPPPS ‘Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing W}
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 : ;
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 [
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
g§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires paid to Clerk A
during probation dnd shall ¢ collected befo

TOTAL any other fees. r

Presiding Judge — T
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl Judge Code: / 7 / Z /@ 5
Court Reporter: 1 Sentence Date: —" ___ {///54F1 7
SCCA/217 (07/2016) [
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DOCKET NO.. 2017-GS-29- 53¢,

WITNESSES
J. Kirk/M. Boykin - LCSO #17-2475 | . o
! ( - The State of South Carolina

County of Lancaster

-

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .

At

APRIL TERM 2017

ARREST WI-\'R_RANT' NURIIBERIDOA

2017A2910100091 (DOA-1-16-17)

THE STATE
Vs.

. ACTION OF GRANbl-JURY E
Rashad Demon Johnson

SRESD

Dézﬁerson‘o’fGrand Jury ’  PR 202017

.‘?Z:....
‘E:.EZ".?_ZEEI
e 31’;\

Y
?
niv

VERDICT

Asséult and Battery by Mob-
Second Degree

Foreperson of Petit Jury . _ , ;

Date: i SC Code: §16-3-210(C) CL e
' CDR Code: 3432 T

Class: Felony B




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
' COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

-t

Lancaster County present upon their oath: AT

e

wadlte
0

ASSAULT AND BATTERY BY MOB SECOND DEGREE L -

That Rashad Demon Johnson did “in Lancaster County, South Carohna “”on or

authorlty of law for the premedltated purpose and with the premedltated mtent of
commlttlng an act of violence upon the person of another inflict an act of violence upon
the body of Malcolm Belk resuiting in serious bodily |nJury of the victim in violation of
Section 16-3- 210(C) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the' State, and contrafy to the statute in such case f'

‘Randy E. Newn(an Jr., SOLIETTOR

- made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lancaster g ' '
" STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2988536
Rashad Demon Johnson y  A/WH _2017A2910100091 Vi d

AKA: : )  Dateof Offense: _1/15/2017 > Iy
Race: BLACK Sex: M ' Age: 29 y SC.Code § : 16-03-210(C) Ains, %
DOB: I~ "~ " iS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3432 TN
Address: ) v COU 174
Sﬂ’.sme"f‘i Lancaster, SC 297202770 ) SENTENCE SHEET ~ 21 Of 4010
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[’] ee/s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS

TO: A & B Ist Degree '

in violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412 e
Xi NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

' . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) _

The charge is: [ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, efendant Waives Presentment to Grand JuryK 8¢ (defendant's initials)

Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recominendatjon by the State.

The plea is:%z]wm Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST: .
P /Y”ééJ 07892

Pl { /—‘74ng/]2§ (/
_~"Collifis, Lisa SC Bar# & Attornef for Be'fe@?:/ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the /B/State Department of Corrections, [ | CountyDetention Center,

for a determinate term of ZZZ days/months [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of§ . ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. '

. CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[l The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

(

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ]| Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP ~
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ » Obtain GED n :
(] Setby SCDPPPS ; : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ° $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § : -
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $ _____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) \ $25 § Other:
"Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County - (if paid in installménts) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation apd-sfiall be eollected bgfore

S
A

~ TOTAL any other fees.
: Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy c% » Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Ty, - Sentence Date: , /¢
sccant7 iots) 7 L 7 A



